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McKay, Conor J.
Wed, 14 Mar 2012 10:23:08 -0400
To: Williams, Ashley, Williams, Ashley
RE: UK Luncheon Seating

Does per chance mean you have all the seating arrangements? Just thought I’d check

 

From: Williams, Ashley 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10:21 AM
To: Reed, Bruce N.
Cc: McKay, Conor J.
Subject: UK Luncheon Seating 

 

Hi Bruce, 

 

As of now, here’s the seating for your table at today’s luncheon.  

 

Category

Hon.

First

Last

Table

Seat

Title

Affiliation

WH/NSC/OVP

T.H.

Bruce Nelson

Reed 

10

1

Assistant to the President / Chief of Staff VP

 

Delegation Guests

Mr.

Steven

Hilton

10

2

Conservative Party

UK Delegation 

Media
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N



Ms. 

Katty

Kay

10

3

Anchor

BBC

WH/NSC/OVP

T.H.

Jay

Carney

10

4

Press Secretary

White House

Cultural

Sir

Timothy John

Berners-Lee

10

5

Professor and inventor of World Wide Web

MIT 

VP/Dr. Biden Guests

Mr. 

John  

Hynansky

10

6

Entrepreneur and Philanthropist

 

VP/Dr. Biden Guests

Ms.

Valerie Biden

Owens

10

7
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Cultural

Mr. 

Sebastian 

Junger 

10

8

Author, Journalist 

 

Business

Ms.

Margaret Jane 

Myers

10

9

Principal

Glover Park Group

VP/Dr. Biden Guests

Mr.

Hunter

Biden

10

10

Partner  

Rosemont Seneca Partners

Cultural

Ms.

Daniela

Petrova

10

11

Writer  guest Sebastian Junger

 

 

 

Thanks!

Ashley 

 

 

Ashley Williams|Office of Dr. Biden|EEOB 200| 202.456.2847| 202.503.5309| awilliams@ovp.eop.gov
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Anne Marie Person
23 Feb 2012 20:50:12
To: Smith, Michele, Smith, Michele
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Fwd: Brandon on AF2

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 13:07:12 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal email address

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Williams, Ashley
09 Mar 2012 22:43:18
To: Zielke, Jessica D, Burkhalter, Kristin S
Cc: Elizondo, Carlos E., Russell, Catherine M., Russell, Catherine M., >", "Elizondo, Carlos E.
Bcc:
RE: Invites to Add for UK Luncheon

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 13:11:14 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal email address

Case ID: 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Lanchantin, Shawn R
14 Mar 2012 13:57:21
To: Williams, Ashley, Elizondo, Carlos E., Williams, Ashley, >", "Elizondo, Carlos E.
Cc: Zielke, Jessica D, Burkhalter, Kristin S
Bcc:
Guest List with Seating

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 13:36:01 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal email and addresses

Case ID: 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Smith, Michele
03 Apr 2012 17:51:16
To: Suber, Kellen C., Suber, Kellen C.
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Suzi Gookin photo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Apr 21 15:21:54 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6)

Notes:

-------

Case ID: 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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